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ADDENDUM #2 
 

November 5, 2020 
 
 

TO:                 ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS 
FROM:           JOSH MEASE, MAINTENANCE DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT:    WAYNESVILLE MIDDLE SCHOOL D BUILDING  

ROOF REPLACEMENT 
 
 

(RFQ# 28-20) 
 

 
The following specifications are hereby made a part of the original documents. Bidders             
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the              
Proposal Form. 
 
 
Addendum includes:  New Bid Date and Replacement of Isoboard 
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          ​HAYWOOD     

                ​COUNTY SCHOOLS 
 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM to RFP# 28-20 

 
Waynesville Middle School D Building  

Roof Replacement 
 
 

Include: 
 

 
● New Bid Opening Date will be Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 1:00 pm EST. 
● The existing roof has tapered insulation under the existing rubber membrane.           

This insulation will be left unless it is determined wet by the Contractor and              
receives the Maintenance Director, Josh Mease’s approval.  

● If any insulation is changed this will be a time and material cost provided by the                
contractor. 
 
 

If there are any questions, please call Josh Mease at (828) 734-5570. 


